
From:
To: SizewellC
Subject: Sizewell C
Date: 17 May 2022 13:02:49
Attachments: DOC110522-11052022105255.pdf

Dear Sizewell C team 

I write in response to the attached consultation letter, the subsequent extension in time for
responses by interested parties and the revised deadline of 8 July 2022 for the decision. 

Anglian Water notes the content of the submissions. 

Anglian Water has no further comments to make in addition to our Statement of Common
Ground with the applicant and submitted to the Examining Authority in September 2021
(EN010012-007800). 

Darl Sweetland DMS, MRTPI
Spatial Planning Manager

Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire,
PE29 6XU

--------------------------------------------

Please see attached request for comments on Sizewell C Project from the Planning
Inspectorate. 

Jennifer Harris
____________________________

Jennifer Harris (Mrs)
jen-nee-fer hah-ris
Senior Property Solicitor
Anglian Water Services Limited

-----Original Message-----
From: jharris6  
Sent: 11 May 2022 10:53
To: Jennifer Harris 
Subject: Scan from Toshiba MFD 11/05/2022 10:53












Sent from Toshiba MFD do not reply
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The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally
privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or its
contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. It is intended only for
the person named as addressee. Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the
accuracy or completeness of this message. Contracts cannot be concluded with us by
email or using the Internet. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately return it to the sender at the above address and delete it from your
computer. Anglian Water Services Limited Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster
Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU Registered in
England No 2366656 Please consider the environment before printing this email.--*----
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